Bt, 12, Frederick, Md. 21701
3/1/76

Hp, Mike Conklin
Box %62
canton. Il1. 615m

Dear Mike,

lirs. Olson has but one set of the papers in the case of her husband. She
has told me how to get them and I have sent a check with the request. 1811 lep
you know when I get them. I've asked for two sets, one for you. I've also asked if
it is the complete filex or a press kit and said if not complete I'd like to get the
balance.

Today I did speak to a friend on tho Enquirer. They can get interested.
Very intercsted. But as I told you, they require proofs, not opinion. If we get
to that point I am in fairly regular touch with him.

Post,

Harold Weisberg




